SISLER-MAGGARD ENGINEERING, PLLC
220 EAST REYNOLDS ROAD, SUITE A3
LEXINGTON, KY 40517
(859) 271-2978
Fax (859) 271-5670

)
Ohnearins ¥ Email: sme@sislermaggard.com
RECENED
March 19, 2015 VAR 20 2015
Public Service Commission ER\I\CE
PO Box 615 - PUBL&,\M\SS\ON

Frankfort, KY 40602
Attn: Ms. Linda Faulkner, Filings Director

Re: PSC Case No. 2013-00400
Big Sandy Water District
Water Transmission Main
SME #5099

To Whom it May Concern:

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we hereby certify that the subject
project, Water Transmission Main (including Contract D-1 Transmission Main and
Contract E-1 Water Booster Pump Station) have been completed in accordance with
plans, specifications and change orders. The project has been put into service.

We have also included herewith the Record Drawings for both contracts on disk.

If we can provide anything further, please advise.
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cc: Big Sandy Water District



